
August 17, 194~ 

, Dear C'! ms 

I talk d with arvin over tho ' phone the edvlsability of 
some kind of ntv.tem~n-c eoing ,ut of· aeh.in~ton. The thought was if 

3 could get G01 statement in 'beh•..lf of ,.,.11red. .in ... way i.:,.;,'1,,t .tould 
not h~ve a flare b~ck -nd at the s2~e ti a ussi~t him in ge~ting 
tne su,1port of the .::'r::!sident ' _ fri,,.nds , it w.;:uld oe a big help . Vf 
course I raaliBe t':1i• is s di fficult task to perform, lf.ean hile I 
,Hteeented it to Marvin and he ar, t let- ,.. e kno,, if it would be 
possible, etc ., 


